

SHEIKH \ PIAS

Web Designer

About Me

I'm Sheikh Pias, and I'm delighted to have you visit my corner of the web. I'm a web designer. I paint my thoughts, experiences, and insights. Thanks for joining me on this journey. Let's explore, learn, and grow together!



+8801943196120



sheikhpias118@gmail.com



Banani, Road 17, House 02,

LANGUAGE

- Bangla
- English (basic)

EXPERIENCE

June 2021- Present Web Battalion I Dhaka, Bangladesh

Web Designer

I am working as Professional web designer since 2021 and completed 40 clints projects already. I'm a web designer & WordPress, Elementor. Also Lead Generation, Email Marketing & Social Media Marketing expert.

2019 - 2021 Instructory I Dhaka, Bangladesh Data Entry Specialists

I am working as Professional Data Entry Specialists since 2019 and completed 200 clints projects already. I'm a Data Entry Specialists and Virtual Assistant also Lead Generation, Email Marketing & Social Media Marketing expert.

EXPERTISE

- Web Designe
- Wordpress Expert
- Elementor
- Woo Commerce
- Mail chimp

EDUCATION

National University

Bachelor of Social Science (BSS) 2015-2019

National University

Master of Sociology (MSS) 2019-2020

SKILLS SUMMARY

Web Design

78 %

Project Management

— 81 %